
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

AGENDA Posted , 2019 by    

 

            Notice of Public Meeting 

Tuesday, June 18, 2019 

9:00 a.m.  

   
ADMINISTRATIVE 

COMMITTEE 

   
Door County Government Center 

Chambers Room, 1st floor 
421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

  Oversight for Child Support, Clerk of Court, Circuit Court, Corporation Counsel, County Administrator, County Clerk, District Attorney, Human Resources, Register in Probate, and Veteran’s Service Office  

            

AGENDA 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

2. Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 

3. Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 

4. Approve Minutes of May 21, 2019 Regular Administrative Committee Meeting 

5. Correspondence 

6. Public Comment 

7. Old Business 

8. New Business (Review / Action) 

 Administrator 

 FYI: Out-of-State Training: Anna Deutsch, UW-Extension, - Fruit Team Professional Development, June 4-6, Chanhassen, MN 

 FYI: Out-of-State Training: Tammy Sternard, Sheriff, - CEO Seminar Missing & Exploited Children, July 9-11, Alexandria, VA  

 County Board 

 Compensation for County Board Members (§59.10. Wis. Stats.)  

 Corporation Counsel 
 “Navis, et al v. BOA & Lauritzen” (Door County Case # 2018-CV-102) - Decision & Order  
 “Creek Properties Condominium Owner’s Association, Inc. et al v. BOA” (Door County Case # 2018-CV-181) - Decision 
 Resolution – Duly Certified Proceedings in Electronic Format and Posted on County’s Website in Lieu of Publication in 

Pamphlet Form 
 Human Resources 

 Request to Refill:  Child Support Specialist - FT 
 Request to Refill:  Case Manager – Long Term Support and increase hours from 24 to 40 & subsequent vacancies 
 Request to Refill:  Human Resources Assistant – FT 
 Request to Reclassify & Refill:  Facilities Supervisor (from Custodial FT position) & subsequent vacancies  
 Exit Interview – Summary Report  
 FYI:  Resignation of:  Cathy Ring - Retirement  
 FYI:  Resignation of:  Gloria Schneider - Retirement  
 Personnel Transactions 

9. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 

10. Vouchers, Claims and Bills 

11. Next Meeting Date(s) 

• Regular Administrative Committee Meeting – July 16, 2019 – 9:00 a.m. 

12. Meeting Per Diem Code 

13. Adjourn    

 

Deviation from order shown may occur 

 

Page 1 of 57



 

 

            
MINUTES 

Tuesday, May 21, 2019 

   
ADMINISTRATIVE 

COMMITTEE 

   
Door County Government Center 

Chambers Room, 1st floor 
421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

  Oversight for Child Support, Clerk of Court, Circuit Court, Corporation Counsel, County Administrator, County Clerk, District Attorney, Human Resources, Register in Probate, and Veteran’s Service Office  

            

 
Call Meeting to Order 
The Tuesday, May 21, 2019 Administrative Committee Meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Chairman David 
Lienau at the Door County Government Center. 
 
Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 
Members present:  Dan Austad, Ken Fisher, Nancy Robillard, David Lienau, Susan Kohout, 
and Joel Gunnlaugsson.  John Neinas was excused. 
    
Others present:  Administrator Ken Pabich, CC Grant Thomas, HR Director Kelly Hendee, 
Finance Director Steve Wipperfurth, Emergency Management Director Dan Kane, County 
Conservationist Erin Hanson, Library Director Tina Kakuske, Clerk of Circuit Court Connie 
DeFere, County Clerk Jill Lau, and Public.   
 
Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Robillard to approve the agenda.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Approve Minutes of April 9, 2019 Regular Administrative Committee Meeting 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Kohout to approve the minutes of the April 9, 2019 regular Administrative 
Committee meeting.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Correspondence 
No correspondence was presented. 
 
Public Comment 
None. 
 
Old Business 
No old business was presented. 
 
New Business (Review / Action) 
Administrator 
Out-of-State Training: Tenley Koehler, UW-Extension, - Social Emotional Learning Conference, May 20-22, 
Baltimore, MD  
FYI.  Information included in the meeting packet was reviewed. 
 
Clerk of Court 
Department Operations 
Clerk of Court DeFere informed the committee there is a potential for a 4-week jury trial which may be sequestered 
and held out of county.  A transfer of funds may be required.  The trial may be held in October or pushed to next 
year.  If next year DeFere can budget accordingly. 
 
County Board 
Compensation for County Board Members (§59.10. Wis. Stats.)  
Concerns expressed if the board moves to a salary attendance at meetings and conferences/training will diminish.  
Discussion of moving forward with a salary versus per diems.  Review of salary with an allowance for 
lodging/meals/registration fees.  Administrator Pabich was directed to provide an average cost for a board member 
to attend a conference to assist in determining an allowance for lodging/meals/registration.  The Administrator can 
survey other counties to attempt to determine how their counties operate, attendance at meetings, etc. but the Board 
needs to determine how Door County wants to operate.  Is there a benefit to the County moving to a salary?  There 
will be a savings administratively.  Administrator Pabich was directed to gather further information and bring it back 

“These minutes have 
not been reviewed by 

the oversight 
committee and are 

subject to approval at 
the next regular 

committee meeting.” 

Page 2 of 57



 

to the next committee meeting. 
 
County Clerk 
Board Proceedings / Ordinances – Electronic Format and Publication 
County Clerk Jill Lau explained she had received a resolution from Outagamie County regarding publishing the 
Board Proceedings/Ordinances via electronic format.  Lau contact CC Thomas to ask his opinion on the matter.  Lau 
explained at one time the County was publishing many copies of the Proceedings Book.  Over the years the number 
published has greatly diminished.   Compiling and printing the books is time consuming and researching past 
information is difficult.  If in electronic format searching would be very efficient.  There is a potential to back scan old 
proceedings books.  By consensus the committee agreed to drafting a resolution to allow publishing of the Board 
Proceedings via electronic format.  CC Thomas will draft a resolution and bring back to the next committee meeting. 
 
Corporation Counsel 
Period of Public Comment – Rule of Order 27 
It was suggested to review the period of public comment in the Rules of Order.  CC Thomas reviewed the drafted 
rules which set the perimeters of what is and is not allowed during public comment.  The Rules can be adopted by 
any sub-unit.  CC Thomas also drafted a Statement that can be read at the start of the period for public comment.   
 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Fisher to approve the Rule of Order 27 and send on to County Board.  Motion 
carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Notice of § 23.0917(5t), Wis. Stats. Knowles-Nelson Stewardship Funded Land Purchase 
Information included in the meeting packet was reviewed.  The parcel is 29 acres in the Gibraltar/Ephraim Swamp 
Natural Area.  This is an FYI. 
 
Intergovernmental Agreement – Kewaunee County – Psychiatrist 
The draft Intergovernmental Agreement was included in the meeting packet and was reviewed.  The agreement is 
nearly identical to the past agreement.  The agreement runs through the end of the year.   
 
Motion by Kohout, seconded by Robillard to approve the Intergovernmental Agreement with Kewaunee County for 
the Psychiatrist.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
The committee recessed at 10:04 a.m. and reconvened at 10:09 a.m. 
 
Human Resources 
Request to Refill:  Administrative Assistant II – DA 
HR Director Hendee noted the position is vacant due to a resignation. 
Request to Refill:  Technical Services Acquisitions/Cataloger – Library 
Request to Refill:  Circulation Assistant – Sister Bay/Liberty Grove Library  
Request to Refill:  2 Highway Workers 
Request to Refill:  Telecommunicator – Emergency Management & Communications 
Request to Refill:  2 Road Deputy and 1 Court Security Deputy and All Subsequent Vacancies 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Robillard to approve the requests to refill the Administrative Assistant II – DA 
position, the Technical Services Acquisitions/Cataloger – Library, the Circulation Assistant – Sister Bay/Liberty 
Grove Library, two Highway Workers, three Telecommunicator Positions – Emergency Management & 
Communications, two Road Deputy and one Court Security Deputy Positions and all subsequent vacancies – 
Sheriff’s Department.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Approved in April - Request to Reclassify Position and Fill:  Administrative Assistant III (from a H&HS 
Administrative Supervisor): Asking for ‘and all subsequent vacancies’ 
At last month’s meeting HR brought forward the request to reclassify and fill but the all subsequent vacancies was 
missed. 
 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Kohout to approve the “and all subsequent vacancies”.  Motion carried by unanimous 
voice vote. 
 
Approval for Returning the Conservation Position with a Defined End Date of 12/31/19 to a Full-Time General 
Municipal Employee Status Effective with Soil and Water’s January 1, 2020 Budget 
A memo from County Conservationist Erin Hanson was included in the meeting packet was reviewed.   
 

Page 3 of 57



 

 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Gunnlaugsson to approve the request.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Sponsorship for Leadership Door County – One Attendee $750 
HR Director Hendee explained each year the County has sponsored one attendee.  There are a couple of people 
interested in attending. 
 
Motion by Gunnlaugsson, seconded by Kohout to approve the sponsorship for Leadership Door County.  Motion 
carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Paperless Pay Stubs – Discussion & Action 
Administrator Pabich explained the County is moving to a new payroll system expected to go live in September.  
With the new system Pabich recommends moving to paperless stubs.  There is an expected savings of 
approximately $40,000/year. 
 
Motion by Gunnlaugsson, seconded by Robillard to approve the paperless pay stubs.  Motion carried by unanimous 
voice vote. 
 
FYI:  Resignation of Jessica Werner – Administrative Assistant II – DA 
FYI:  Resignation of Rebecca Lin – Technical Services Acquisitions/Cataloger – Library 
FYI:  Resignation of Susan Rose – Sister Bay/Liberty Grove Library 
FYI:  Resignation of Mark DeMeuse – Highway Worker 
Reviewed. 
 
FYI:  Completion of Introductory Period – Sue Powers, Public Health Manager/Officer 
FYI:  Completion of Introductory Period – Laurie Wilke, Administrative Assistant II 
Reviewed. 
 
Personnel Transactions 
Reviewed. 
 
Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 
Nothing as of this meeting. 
 
Vouchers, Claims and Bills 
Reviewed. 
 
Next Meeting Date(s) 
Regular Administrative Committee Meeting – June 18, 2019 – 9:00 a.m. 
 
Meeting Per Diem Code 
521. 
 
Adjourn  

   Motion by Fisher, seconded by Robillard to adjourn.  Time: 10:18 a.m.   Motion carried by voice vote. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Jill M. Lau, County Clerk     
        
 
     
    

Page 4 of 57



Page 5 of 57



Page 6 of 57



  

 COUNTY OF DOOR 
 County Government Center 
 421 Nebraska Street  

Sturgeon Bay, WI  54235 

Ken Pabich 
County Administrator 

(920) 746-2303 
kpabich@co.door.wi.us 

   

 
 

 TO: Administrative Committee  

 

FROM:  Ken Pabich, County Administrator 

 

 DATE: June 18, 2019 

 

 RE: County Board Per Diem Proposal 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Background 

Administrative Committee asked that I provide a final alternative to the existing County Board per diem 

policy starting in April of 2020.  In essence, the County Board can elect to do one of the following: 

A. Maintain the current per diem policy. 

B. Switch to a salary-based policy that includes funds for travel related expenses.  Travel related 

expenses are registration, lodging, and meals.  Mileage would remain separate.   

 

Analysis: 

 

Current per diem policy: under this option, we would remain at the status quo.   

 

Salary based policy: under this option, we would update the policy to reflect the following: 

1. Salary would be $6,504 per year.  It would be paid on a month basis of $542 per month. 

2. Supervisors would be provided 5 absences from meetings without any fiscal impact.  After 5 

excused or unexcused absences, $100 would be deducted from the wage for an unexcused 

absence.  Excused absence must be approved by the Committee Chair or the County Board Chair.  

3. The chairperson of the county board will receive additional salary of $5,496 (for a total salary of 

$ 12,000) per year consistent with § 59.10(3)(i), Wis. Stats. 

4. The vice chairperson of the county board will receive additional salary of $ 1,496 (for a total 

salary of $ 8,000) per year consistent with § 59.12(2), Wis. Stats.  

5. The chairperson of a sub-unit of the county board (committee, commission or board) will receive 

supplementary compensation of $250 (for a total salary of $6,754) per year consistent with 

§ 59.10(3)(j), Wis. Stats. 

6. In addition to the salary, each supervisor will be allocated up to $1,500 for conferences, which 

includes registration, lodging and meals.  Mileage would remain separate.  The funds are only 

available for approved conferences, seminars, training or meetings and actual registration, 

lodging and meal expenses incurred.  Unused funds at the end of the year are returned to the 

general fund. A supervisor would only be able to go over the allocation with approval by the 

County Board. 

Page 7 of 57



Page 2 of 2 

 

 
 

The dollar amount is determined based on a supervisor attending (2) WCA Conferences, (1) 

General Conference, (2) Regional Meetings. 

7. Supervisors will continue to be entitled to mileage reimbursement for actual miles traveled 

consistent with §§ 59.10(3)(g) & 59.22, Wis. Stats. 

    

8. A supervisor who resides on Washington Island will continue to be entitled to reimbursement for 

actual costs incurred related to lodging and meals and ferry transport.   

 

 

Fiscal Impact: 

 

Current per diem policy: 

 

Per Diem (2 year average):    $142,540   

 Conference / Registration / Lodging / Mileage:  $  16,000  

 Total       $158,540 

 

Salary based policy: 

 

Per Diem:      $148,314   

 Conference / Registration / Lodging / Mileage:  $  31,500 

        $179,814 

 

 Projected return on travel:    $-15,750 

 Total       $162,568 

 

Policy Comparison: 

From the Administrative review there are more advantages to the salary-based policy.  These are: 

 

1. A wage system shows that there is more work than just attending a meeting.  There is research, 

prep and time taken to talk with constituents.   

2. Meeting can occur or not occur as necessary, rather than being concerned with tracking time. 

3. Time sheets are eliminated and staff time related to tracking and processing is eliminated. 

4. Mileage and travel are the only two items that require submittal for reimbursement.  Tracking of 

travel expenses will not be difficult and can be reported to supervisors on a monthly basis. 

5. Each supervisor is provided that same opportunities to get involved and contribute. 

6. Payroll can be issued on consistent basis. 

7. The salary and travel stipend provides a clear picture for residents that may want to run in the 

future.  

 

Recommendation: 

Administration can implement the wishes of the County Board. Both methods are similar in fiscal impact.  

Administratively, the salary based policy would be easier to implement, but it is not significant enough to 

force a decision one way or the other.  The County Board needs to determine what is the best way to 

encourage individuals to get involved and feel that they are fairly compensated. 

Page 8 of 57



Updated: 5/21/2019

County Population (est.) # of Supervisors
County Board Chair 

salary

County Board Vice-

chair salary

Daily Cap for compensation (if 

any)

Other compensation (list type and amount), or 

additional info

Adams 22,000 20 $200 mth $0 $50 FOR COUNTY BOARD $40 per meeting COMMITTEE MEETINGS/MILEAGE

Ashland 16,000 21 $6,450 plus per diem n/a $50 
 $50

$25 for 2nd mtg same day
$75 $0.51/mile mileage

Barron 45,676 29 $2,400 plus per diem per diem $75 

 $35 1st mtg of day; <4 hrs

 $25 Mtg >4 hrs or 2nd mtg same day

$15 3rd mtg

$75 

 mileage / federal rate

 

Conference:  $60.00 Full day >4 hrs; $35.00 <4hrs

Bayfield 15,300 13 $6,000 $3,000 $75 $50 $75 
Ex.: Milleage, Education, Conferences, Lodging, Electronic 

Device Usage, etc.

Brown 262,052 (2017) 26 $11,400 $9,400 $7,956 yearly salary

Some claim mileage to/from mtgs, WCA conference fee of 

$175, hotel for conference, food/mileage while at conf., 

some have iPads

Buffalo

Burnett

Calumet

Chippewa 63,000 15 $400/month $100/month $35/meeting plus mileage

Clark 34,748 29 7,200.00 0
$70/less than 4 hrs

$100/more than 4 hrs

$70/less than 4 hrs

$100/more than 4 hrs
$100 

.49/mile for meetings and conferences

County pays for confernces, lodging & meals

Columbia 56,800 28 $7,500 plus per diem $4,000 plus per diem $60 

 $45 each mtg attended per day

 

Not paid if same day a Cty. Brd. Mtg.

n/a

Mileage: 50 cents a mile; Meals: $12 max for any combo of 

meals when not an overnight stay; $28 max for all meals in a 

day when an overnight stay. Lodging: $82 max.; Parking.

Crawford 16,658 17 $5,000 $0 $40 
 $40 or $60 if mtg >4 hrs

$20 2nd mtg same day
$60 for 2 meetings in one day

Dane 500,000 37 $38,000 $8,000 $25 $8,000  the per diems are only for county exec committees

Dodge 89,000 33 $12,000 plus perdiem nothing extra $50 for members $55 for chair 2 committee meetings/day mileage at IRS rate

Door 27,700 21 $850/month $0 

$50.00/first hr, $25 adl hrs or 

nearest 1/2 hour ($12.5) per 

meetings; $25/hr training; $150 CB 

Mtg 

$225 meetings/WCA Conferences

$225 other training/seminars

$150 on CB days

Douglas $15,000 

$3,000 Annual Salary per 

supervisor/exclude Chair$0 or

Stipen for annal Cty. Brd Mtg or 

special mtgs

 

 $35

$45 for Chair of Mtg

Mileage/IRS Allowable Rate; up to 2/month

Out of County Per Dien: $50 for overnight; $25 non-

overnight

Meals:  Lunch $9 Max; Dinner $18 Max

Dunn $3,750 $60 
 $50  1/2 Day

$100  Full Day

Eau Claire 100,477 29 $4,675 $1,836 $30.00 per meeting Millage at the state rate

Florence 4,300 12 $300 PER YEAR NONE
$40 PER DAY IN COUNTY/ $75 

OUT  

$40 PER MEETING( NO TIME LIMIT 

ON MEETING TIME )
$40  /  $75 Mileage IRS Rate - Food $30 per day

Fond Du Lac
$5,000 Annually + CB 

Annual

$500 Annually + CB 

Annual

 $3,000 Annual Salary

No per diem unless votes on 50%/+ 

 roll calls.

$45 for <4 hrs or <30 miles from Gov. 

 Ctr.

$50 for >4 hrs or >30 miles from Gov. 

Ctr.

Max allowed: Sum of two separtae 

mtgs.

Conference/Meeting/Event:

$45 <4 hrs

$50 >4 hrs; >30 miles from Gov. Ctr.

Max: six per year

Mileage:Minimum of $5; unles actual mileage at rate 

established by CB exceeds $5.

Forest 9,227 21 $2,400 n/a $50 $40 2 meeting $90 or $80  

                              Per Diem Rates

      County Board                           Committee

COUNTY BOARD PER DIEM SURVEY

Page 9 of 57



Grant 52,725 17 $50,000 $0 No per diem 90 per meeting
only County Board Chair gets 

Retirement benefits

Ex.: Milleage, Education, Conferences, Lodging, Electronic 

Device Usage, etc. All Board Members receive mileage at 

the IRS rate, County pays their conference registrations 

and lodging, no electronic devices or usage is 

compensated for

Green $2,400 $40 $40 Mileage 90% of IRS Rate

Green Lake 19,200 19 $5,763.55 annually none $50.00 $45.00 none mileage per IRS rate

Iowa 23,687 21 None None $40 None Mileage & meal reimbursement in some cases

Iron 5,900 15
$4,000/yr plus per 

diems
per diems only $40/meeting.  limit 2 per day

Jackson 20,735 19
$4,400/yr plus per 

diems
$600/yr plus per diems

$55 per meeting.  No limit   $65 for 

county Board
Mileage IRS  

Jefferson 83,940 30 $6,600 $0 $55/meeting 3 meetings allowed per day reimbursements; $55/day if education

Juneau 26,934 21 $14,000 per diem $45 none mileage

Kenosha 160,000 23 $12,363 $6,181 

For meetings outside the committee 

 assigments:

 $100.00 full day

$50.00 half day

Mileage IRS  

Kewaunee 20,786 20 $5,867 N/A

Per diem compensation will be at 

the rate of $40 up to 1 hour and $10 

for each half hour completed 

exceeding 1 hour for a 

meeting/event. $100 will be paid for 

a county board meeting.  

$100 per day
mileage, meals, lodging, parking, conferences, business 

related phone calls

La Crosse

Lafayette 16,900 16 $6,000 $2,000 $35 $105 Mileage at $.45/mile

Langlade 19,847 21 $5,500 PER DIEMS ONLY
$40.  OR $60. for meetings over 4 

hours
$60 

Lincoln 29,000 22 7500 PLUS PER DIEM PER DIEMS ONLY $70 <4HRS=$35 / >4HRS.=$70 $115 
MILEAGE ,MEALS ,LODGING, PARKING, CONFERENCE 

REGISTRATIONS

Manitowoc 84000ish 25 $4,500 N/A
 $3000 Annually

No per mtg pay
N/A

 IRS reimbursement rate for mileage ($0.535/mile Current)

 

Meal & Lodging reimbursements

Marathon 135,922 38 $30,000 $8,991 NONE NONE
MEALS- $33 IN-STATE  - $42 

OUT-OF-STATE

COUNTY BOARD RECEIVES IRS RATE MILEAGE AND 

EXPENSES PAID WHEN TRAVELING-MEALS, LODGING, 

CAB, AIRFARE.   IPAD WITH A $30 MONTHLY PAYMENT 

FOR HOME INTERNET SERVICE  

Marinette 41,605 30

$400 per month in 

addition to regular $200 

per month salary

$0 per month in addition 

to regular $200 per month 

salary

$50/County Board Meeting 

$30/Committee meeting
IRS travel rate, $34 food/day, normal expenses

Marquette 15,376 17
$5000 and per meeting 

pay

$4000 and per meeting 

pay

$75 per meeting regardless of how 

many in a day
$75 none mileage at 2.5 cents below IRS

Menominee

Milwaukee 950,000 18

$75,000 annually 

(current), $35,000 

annually (2016)

$50,000 annually 

(current), $25,000 

annaully (2016)

None 2013 Wis Act 14 prohibits other compensention and benefits

Monroe

Oconto 38476 31 7200 500 125 60 1 mtg per day
Mileage (IRS rate), Conference fees, Lodging, Meals (max 

$35/day)

Oneida 35,000 21 $5,600.00 0 $70.00 
40/Supervisor,  50 if acting 

chairperson of committee
Mileage,Conferences, Lodging

Outagamie 180,022 36 $13,500 $7,000 

 $5,600/yr Committee Chairs

 

 $5,500/yr. Committee Members

 

+ $25 for certain mtgs.

$25 

 Mileage

Rule 15 covers supervisors' salary/exp.  (see:  Public 

Officials Directory (rules in back): 

http://www.outagamie.org/index.aspx?page=737

Page 10 of 57



Ozaukee 87,879 26 $13,500 annually $0 $4,500 annually

 Mileage reimbursement - IRS Rate

 

Mileage shall be paid for attendance not to exceed two 

 Committee meetings in any one day.

 

Pepin 7,469 12 1500.00/year $0 60.00 per meeting 40.00 per meeting $0  Milleage, Conferences and  Lodging

Pierce

Polk 43000 15 5000 1000 100 100 Mileage, Lodging, conferences, meals, parking

Portage 71,038 25 $24,360 per diem only $55.83 
Committee Chair $55.825 / members 

$50.75
3 Per Diems mileage, meal, hotel reimbursement

Price 15,000 13 $5,000 $0 $75 $50 One per diem per day

Racine 195,461 21 $7,800 $6,000 n/a n/a
mileage reimbursement at Federal rate, some CB member 

still have health insurance benefits, but do not know amount

Richland

Rock 160,104 29 $5,200 $2,600 
 $50 <4 hrs

$70 >4 hrs

 $50 <4 hrs

$70 >4 hrs
-- milage rates apply to all meetings

Rusk 14,755 19 $6,000 $0 
$40 up to 3.5 hrs & $55 for 3/5 or 

more

$95 for 2 or more meetings per 

day
Conventions, Seminars cap $55 per day

St. Croix 86,585 19 $750 monthly stipend $300 monthly stipend

 $75 1st meeting

 $25 for addtl mtg same day

$25 for chair of commmittee

none

 Mileage reimbursement - IRS Rate

 

Meals:  A.M. Meal $8.00; Noon Meal $12.00; Evening Meal 

$20.00; TOTAL $40.00; 15% Gratuity Reimburseable

Sauk $9,600 plus per diem $60 $50 

Sawyer
$600/month plus per 

diem

 $50 up to four hours

$15 per hour 

 $50 up to four hours

$15 per hour 
$110 max per day Mileage

Shawano $5,000 $75 

 

 $70 for 1st mtg

$35 for additional mtg

Sheboygan 115,000
25 (reduced from 

34 in 2011)

$10,000 (in addidtion to 

per diem & mileage)

$1,000 (in addt'n to per 

diem & mileage, and C. B. 

pay)

$2,100/yr paid monthly

 $20 for mtg. up to 2 hrs. or

 $35 mtg. 2-4 hrs or

$50 mtg. more than 4 hrs.

Per diem not to exceed $50/day or 

$4,200/yr

Committee Mtgs on diff. subjects/different places same day 

count as 1 mtg & combine times to calculate per diem amt; 

unless time lapse of more than 1 hr between mtgs then 2 per 

diems will be paid 

Taylor 21,000 17 $7,500 N/A  $75

$100 full day

no cap

Trempealeau 28,816 17 $7,000 -0- $70 
 $35 up to 3 hours

$70 over 3 hours
$70 Federal Mileage

Vernon 29900 29 8500 per diem only 40 30 irs rates

Vilas 22,000 21 $6,000 $0 
$50 for 1st meeting, $25 for 2nd and 

$25 for 3rd meeting that day.
Same $100 max per day

Mileage: IRS rate.   Meals: out of county travel only - $40 per 

day.   Lodging: actual daily rates

Walworth 102837 11 1450/month 600/month n/a mileage

Washburn 15,869 21
$10,000 plus per 

diems, mileage

Just per diem and 

mileage

$50 for County Board meetings; max 

daily rate for multi meetings is $75

$25.00/mtg up to 2 hrs; $35 for 2-4 

hours; $45 for 4-6 hours and $50 for 6 

hours and over

Max of $75 per day; can't be 

reimbursed for other meetings 

held on County Board meeting 

day

mileage at 1 cent less than Fed Rate; meal reimbursement 

at $7.25/$8.15/$16.05 for Breakfast/Lunch/Dinner 

respectively

Washington 115,000
25 (reduced from 

34 in 2011)

$10,000 (in addidtion to 

per diem & mileage)

$1,000 (in addt'n to per 

diem & mileage, and C. B. 

pay)

$2,100/yr paid monthly

 $20 for mtg. up to 2 hrs. or

 $35 mtg. 2-4 hrs or

$50 mtg. more than 4 hrs.

Per diem not to exceed $50/day or 

$4,200/yr

Committee Mtgs on diff. subjects/different places same day 

count as 1 mtg & combine times to calculate per diem amt; 

unless time lapse of more than 1 hr between mtgs then 2 per 

diems will be paid 

Waukesha

Waupaca 52,435 27
$13,000 plus per mtg 

fee
$1,000 

$60 per mtg. over 4 hrs. additional 

$30

$34.00 for meals, Conferences 

are $75 for full day
mileage is IRS rate

$600/month 

Page 11 of 57



Waushara 25,000 11
$200 per month, plus 

per diems, mileage

Just per diem and 

mileage reimbursements

$50; $75 for County Board meetings 

and if attending a full-day 

conference or regular meeting 

lasting six or more hours

Max of three per diem 

payments/meetings per day; can't 

be reimbursed for other meetings 

held on County Board meeting 

day

IRS rate for mileage, $5, $10, $15 for breakfast, lunch, 

dinner at overnight conferences only

Winnebago 168,216 36 $5,000 plus per diem $1,500 $66 
 $44 upto 4 hrs

$66 over 4 hrs
$66 mileage at Fed Rate, meals reimbursement, etc.

Wood 77,500 19 $20,000/year $960/year
 $150.00/month Salary

$50 per mtg 

 $50 per mtg

 $15/mtg Committee Chair 

$10/mtg Committee Secretary IF 

primary minute taker

none

Page 12 of 57



Page 13 of 57



Page 14 of 57



Page 15 of 57



Page 16 of 57



Page 17 of 57



Page 18 of 57



Page 19 of 57



Page 20 of 57



Page 21 of 57



 

 

ROLL CALL 
Board Members 

Aye Nay Exc. 

AUSTAD    

BACON    

BULTMAN    

CHOMEAU    

D. ENGLEBERT    

R. ENGLEBERT     

ENIGL    

FISHER    

GUNNLAUGSSON    

HALSTEAD    

KOCH    

KOHOUT    

LIENAU    

LUNDAHL    

NEINAS    

NORTON    

ROBILLARD    

SCHULTZ    

VIRLEE    

VLIES WOTACHEK    

WAIT    

    

    

BOARD ACTION 

Vote Required: Majority Vote of a Quorum  

 
 

Motion to Approve Adopted   

 

1st  Defeated   

2nd    

Yes:   No:   Exc:   

 
 

 Reviewed by: 

 , Corp. Counsel 

 Reviewed by: 

 , Administrator 

 
FISCAL IMPACT:  

 
Certification: 

I, Jill M. Lau, Clerk of Door County, hereby certify 
that the above is a true and correct copy of a 
resolution that was adopted on the 25th day of  
June, 2019 by the Door County Board of 
Supervisors. 
 
 

 
Jill M. Lau  
County Clerk, Door County  

 

Resolution No. 2019-___ 

DULY CERTIFIED PROCEEDINGS OF COUNTY BOARD IN  
ELECTRONIC FORMAT AND POSTED ON COUNTY’S WEBSITE  

 

TO THE DOOR COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS: 

 WHEREAS, § 59.14(3), Wis. Stats. provides that the county board ”… may 1 

at any meeting, regular or special, provide by resolution for the publication in 2 

pamphlet form by the lowest and best bidder therefor, of a sufficient and 3 

designated number of copies of its duly certified proceedings, for general 4 

distribution.”; and 5 

 6 

 WHEREAS, The word ‘may’ clearly connotes discretion … so  § 59.14(3), 7 

Wis. Stats. is not mandatory and does not preclude a county from printing its 8 

own proceedings or posting them on its website; and 9 

 10 

 WHEREAS, Door County (“County’) has traditionally printed and bound  11 

duly certified proceedings of County Board for general distribution; and  12 

 13 

 WHEREAS, The time and other resources needed to print and bind duly 14 

certified proceedings of County Board for general distribution are significant; 15 

and 16 

 17 

 WHEREAS, It is desirable to end the practice of printing and binding duly  18 

certified proceedings of County Board for general distribution and, instead, 19 

create an electronic (digital) version and post the same on the County’s 20 

website where it is accessible to anyone on-line.  21 

 22 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the practice of printing and 23 

binding duly certified proceedings of County Board for general distribution will 24 

cease and, instead, an electronic (digital) version of the same will be created 25 

and posted on the County’s website where it is accessible on-line to anyone.  26 

 27 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the County Clerk is empowered to 28 

take appropriate and necessary action to carry out this change. 29 

 30 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That this change shall take effect on and 31 

after January 1, 2020. 32 

 33 

SUBMITTED BY:  ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 

 

David Lienau, Chairman  Susan Kohout 

Ken Fisher  John Neinas 

Dan Austad  Nancy Robillard 

Joel Gunnlaugsson   

 

Page 22 of 57



Page 23 of 57



Page 24 of 57



Page 25 of 57



Page 26 of 57



Page 27 of 57



Page 28 of 57



Page 29 of 57



Page 30 of 57



Page 31 of 57



Page 32 of 57



Page 33 of 57



Page 34 of 57



Page 35 of 57



Page 36 of 57



Page 37 of 57



Page 38 of 57



Page 39 of 57



Page 40 of 57



Page 41 of 57



Page 42 of 57



Page 43 of 57



Page 44 of 57



Page 45 of 57



Page 46 of 57



Page 47 of 57



Page 48 of 57



Page 49 of 57



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount Prepaid

52302 FIELDPRINT SERVICE CONTRACT $23.25

53106 STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES $136.73

52402 STATE BAR OF WISCONSIN MEMBERSHIP DUES $536.00

52302 VILLA REAL SERVICE CONTRACT $12.50

52302 WI DEPT OF JUSTICE SERVICE CONTRACT $84.75

PRE-PAID

52302 DOOR COUNTY SHERIFF SERVICE CONTRACT $65.00 JE

TOTAL: $858.23

I hereby approve payment of the

monthly bills for the 

CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCY

as listed on this document.

Date:

Chairman

Administrative Services Committee

JUNE 2019  Administrative Services Committee Meeting

CHILD SUPPORT OFFICE VOUCHERS

Page 50 of 57



Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 25 - Court Systems
Sub-Department 1340 - Clerk of Courts

Account 52101 - Professional Services
3629 -  ERICKSON PRIBYL S.C. 2019-00000176 Court Appointed 

Attorney Fees
Paid by Check 
# 665805

05/10/2019 05/10/2019 05/10/2019 05/15/2019 1,184.70

15303 -  NINA MARTEL SC 2019-00000178 Court Appointed GAL 
Fees

Paid by Check 
# 665806

05/10/2019 05/10/2019 05/10/2019 05/15/2019 11.67

Account 52101 - Professional Services Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $1,196.37
Account 52130 - PS-Guardian Ad Litem

14343 -  BLAZKOVEC, BLAZKOVEC & 
DOWNEY

2019-00000177 Court Appointed 
Attorney Fees

Paid by Check 
# 665804

05/10/2019 05/10/2019 05/10/2019 05/15/2019 455.00

3629 -  ERICKSON PRIBYL S.C. 2019-00000176 Court Appointed 
Attorney Fees

Paid by Check 
# 665805

05/10/2019 05/10/2019 05/10/2019 05/15/2019 14.00

15303 -  NINA MARTEL SC 2019-00000178 Court Appointed GAL 
Fees

Paid by Check 
# 665806

05/10/2019 05/10/2019 05/10/2019 05/15/2019 255.99

9682 -  PINKERT LAW FIRM LLP 2019-00000179 Court Appointed GAL 
Fees

Paid by Check 
# 665807

05/10/2019 05/10/2019 05/10/2019 05/15/2019 133.00

14343 -  BLAZKOVEC, BLAZKOVEC & 
DOWNEY

2019-00000197 Court Appointed GAL 
Fees 

Paid by Check 
# 666007

05/22/2019 05/24/2019 05/24/2019 05/23/2019 826.00

3629 -  ERICKSON PRIBYL S.C. 2019-00000199 Court Appointed GAL 
Fees 

Paid by Check 
# 666010

05/22/2019 05/24/2019 05/24/2019 05/23/2019 231.00

Account 52130 - PS-Guardian Ad Litem Totals Invoice Transactions 6 $1,914.99
Account 52301 - Repair & Maintenance

1967 -  CAMERA CORNER 2019-00000201 Service - Courtroom 
Audio/Hearing Equip 

Paid by Check 
# 666008

05/22/2019 05/24/2019 05/24/2019 05/23/2019 165.00

Account 52301 - Repair & Maintenance Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $165.00
Account 52425 - Interpretor Services

19805 -  SPAN WISH, LLC 2019-00000180 Interpreter Fees Paid by Check 
# 665808

05/10/2019 05/10/2019 05/10/2019 05/15/2019 36.00

13733 -  SWITS, LLC 2019-00000200 Interpreter Services  
April Telephonics

Paid by Check 
# 666011

05/22/2019 05/24/2019 05/24/2019 05/23/2019 61.00

Account 52425 - Interpretor Services Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $97.00
Account 54102 - Training Mile,Meals,Lodge

2930 -  CONNIE DEFERE 2019-00000198 D8 Clerks of Court 
Meeting

Paid by Check 
# 666009

05/22/2019 05/24/2019 05/24/2019 05/23/2019 48.72

Account 54102 - Training Mile,Meals,Lodge Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $48.72
Sub-Department 1340 - Clerk of Courts Totals Invoice Transactions 12 $3,422.08

Department 25 - Court Systems Totals Invoice Transactions 12 $3,422.08
Fund 100 - General Fund Totals Invoice Transactions 12 $3,422.08

* = Prior Fiscal Year Activity Grand Totals Invoice Transactions 12 $3,422.08

Run by Connie DeFere on 06/11/2019 11:20:21 AM Page 1 of 1

Door County Clerk of Court A/P May 2019
Payment Date Range 05/01/19 - 05/31/19

Page 51 of 57

javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=127595','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=127597','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=127596','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=127595','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=127597','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=127598','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=128849','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=128852','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=128854','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=127599','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=128853','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=128850','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


2019 Vouchers

Fund-Dept-Sub-Acct. Vendor Description Amount

100-44-1114-53106 OFFICE SUPPLIES (FROM HR BUDGET)

Complete Office of WI File Folders $157.70

Staples Copy Paper $41.53

100-14-1107-52101 PROFESSSIONAL

100-14-1107-52105 LITIGATION

Door County Sheriff's Department Civil Service Fee 2014-125 $65.00

100-14-1107-54406 TELEPHONE

100-14-1107-52301 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

100-14-1107-52402 MEMBERSHIP

State Bar of WI Paralegal Annual Membership Dues $75.00 

100-14-1107-53102 POSTAGE

100-14-1107-53106 OFFICE SUPPLIES

Staples Copy Paper $41.53

Grant Thomas Reimbursement - Office Doorbell $29.97

100-14-1107-53131 LEGAL RESEARCH

Thompson Reuters

Government Select on Westlaw - Wpack 

(for April 2019 services) $304.32

State Bar of Wisconsin

WI Public Records & Open Meetings 

Handbook Ed 6-Rev (FY19) $103.80

100-14-1107-54101 CONFERENCE FEES AND TRAINING

100-14-1107-54102 TRAINING MILES, MEALS, LODGING

100-14-1305-52401 COUNSELING CONTRACTED SERVICES

Gay Pustaver

2019 Bill for Mediation Services #5-2019 

May $470.00

100-14-1350-53109 LAW LIBRARY

Thompson Reuters

Government Select on Westlaw - Wpack 

(for April 2019 services) $1,217.28

100-14-1107-55107 LEASED PRINTING

Wisconsin Document Imaging Monthly Usage $416.27

TOTAL: $2,922.40

CORPORATION COUNSEL OFFICE

June Committee Meeting

Page 52 of 57



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount Prepaid

100.39.1351.52401 Brown County Treasurer June 2019 Interagency Fee - Brown County Medical Examiner $8,902.25 X
100.11.1101.54103 Morton Safety CPR Training Renewal (Offset $400.00 by 

Employee partial contribution)

$850.00 X

100.11.1101.54115 Cardmember Service Newport Resort Egg Harbor, J-1 Sister City $229.00 X

       

  

   

County Administrator Vouchers:

TOTAL: $9,981.25

JUNE MEETING VOUCHERS

DOOR COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS VOUCHERS

COUNTY BOARD or OTHER VOUCHERS:

Page 53 of 57



Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Department   10 - County Clerk

Batch Number   2019-00000237 Batch Date 05/01/2019 Entered by User Barb Pavlik
Vendor   16973 - DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk

DVS128210 Cty Clerk - Feb 2019 Election 
Programming

Paid by Check #665691 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/09/2019 1,250.00

DVS128239 Cty Clerk - April 2019 Election 
programming

Paid by Check #665691 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/09/2019 6,696.00

Sub-Department   10 County Clerk Totals Invoices 2 0

Vendor   16973 - DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS, INC Totals Invoices 2 $7,946.00
Vendor   15069 - STAPLES ADVANTAGE
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk

3409992531 Cty Clerk - Office Supplies Paid by Check #665692 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/09/2019 115.92
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   15069 - STAPLES ADVANTAGE Totals Invoices 1 $115.92
Vendor   22091 - WISCONSIN COUNTY CLERKS ASSOC
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk

05012019 Cty Clerk - WCCA Conference Paid by Check #665693 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/01/2019 05/09/2019 125.00
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   22091 - WISCONSIN COUNTY CLERKS ASSOC Totals Invoices 1 $125.00
Batch Number   2019-00000237 Totals Invoices 4 $8,186.92

Batch Number   2019-00000269 Batch Date 05/21/2019 Entered by User Barb Pavlik
Vendor   14651 - WISCONSIN MEDIA
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk

0000577472199 CTY CLERK - ADVERTISING Paid by Check #666016 05/21/2019 05/21/2019 05/21/2019 05/24/2019 640.46
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   14651 - WISCONSIN MEDIA Totals Invoices 1 $640.46
Batch Number   2019-00000269 Totals Invoices 1 $640.46
Department   10 - County Clerk Totals Invoices 5 $8,827.38

10 County Clerk ___________________________________________________
Grand Totals Invoices 5 $8,827.38

Run by Jill Lau on 06/13/2019 09:27:37 AM Page 1 of 1

Door County Accounts Payable Invoice Report
G/L Date Range 05/01/19 - 05/31/19

Report By Department - Batch - Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

Page 54 of 57

javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=127342','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=206987','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=127344','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=206987','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=127346','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=206988','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=127355','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=206989','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=128830','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=207391','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Page 55 of 57



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount

52408 Patrick Zelzer & Assoc. Process Service Fees $375.00

53106 Staples Advantage Office Supplies $101.06

53109 West Group Publication $18.02

TOTAL: $494.08

I hereby approve payment of the

monthly bills for the 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

as listed on this document

Dated:___________________

_______________________________________

Chairman

Administrative Services Committee

VOUCHER LISTING:  

DOOR COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

Page 56 of 57



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount Prepaid

59106 Door-Tran Veteran Trip - Meal Reimbursement $9.63 x

52206 Cellcom Monthly Bill $136.06 x

53106 Staples Office Supplies $95.99 x

TOTAL: $241.68

I hereby approve payment of the

monthly bills for the 

VETERANS SERVICE OFFICE

as listed on this document.

Date:

David Lienau, Chairman

Administrative Committee

May 31st, 2019 Administrative Committee Meeting

VETERANS SERVICE OFFICE VOUCHERS

Page 57 of 57


	2019-06-18 Administrative Agenda.pdf (p.1)
	2019-05-21 Administrative Minutes.pdf (p.2-4)
	2019-06 Out of State Training Request - UW-Ext Anna Deutsch.pdf (p.5)
	2019-06 Out of State Training Request - Sheriff Tammy Sternard.pdf (p.6)
	6_2019 Admin_PerDiemPRoposal.pdf (p.7-8)
	Per Diem Survey 5-2019.pdf (p.9-12)
	Navis Decision & Order.pdf (p.13-14)
	Creek Properties Condo Decision.pdf (p.15-21)
	Resolution 2019-___ Duly Certified Proceedings of County Board in Electronic Format and Posted on Countys Website in Lieu of Printing and Binding.pdf (p.22)
	HR Backup.pdf (p.23-49)
	Voucher Listing - Child Support.pdf (p.50)
	Voucher Listing - Clerk of Court.pdf (p.51)
	Voucher Listing - Corp Counsel.pdf (p.52)
	Voucher Listing - County Board & County Administrator.pdf (p.53)
	Voucher Listing - County Clerk.pdf (p.54)
	Voucher Listing - Courts.pdf (p.55)
	Voucher Listing - DA.pdf (p.56)
	Voucher Listing - Veterans.pdf (p.57)

